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1 

From: 
1 

Sent: Fridav, Julv 15, 201611:18AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIEDiJ'FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//!"OUO 

====================================================== 

CJ 
We have approved the POA&M's in Xacta. 
Regards, 

c=J 

From :,=1 c------c-------=----c--~-----c---c-------" 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:44 PM 
To:1 
Cc: 
Subrl~e~ct~:RRFE:~A~pwpmro~v~ed~-AArCPES~PO~AruM~--=-TU~N~C~LAAcS~S~IFRI~En~HYRFO~U~O~---------------" 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//!"OU8 
====================================================== 

D 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Thanks. 

D 

From: 1 

~--~--~--------------" 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 1:53 PM 
To:1 
Cc: 
Sub~jeect~:RRPE:0A~pmprrroMvePrdr-~AMC~E~S~P~O~ANM~-=--~UTIN~C1LAA<S~S~IFRI~EnD;'U~~o~u~e-~---------~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//!"OUO 
====================================================== 

1 
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Thank you! 
Regards, 

I I 

from:1 I 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:18 PM 

To:1 
Cc: 
.~~~~----~~~~~~--~~~====~~~-----------------------

Subject: RE: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//f'OlJ'O 
====================================================== 

8Will do his part and get it to me to close out. 

from:I~ ______ -c--__________ _ 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:02 AM 

To:1 
Cc: 
Sub~je~ct~:~RE~:LA~p~pr~oMve~d~-~A~C~E~S~P~O~AMM~-=--~U~N~C1LA~S~S~IF~I~EDn./~/F~O~U~O~------------------~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOgg 
====================================================== 

I I 
Das completed his part in Xacta. What is next for the ATO inside of Xacta? Just trying to get a status. 

Regards, . 

~_I 

from:LI ~--~--~~~~-----c~-­
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:28 AM 

To:1 
Cc: 
Sub~jep.ct~:RRPE:~A~pmp~mwv~ed~AAnCEPS~PO~A~M~--~-TU~N~C~LA~S~S~IFRIFED~/~Y~FO~U~O~~------------------

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8UQ 
====================================================== 

We did your Program a favor by working this appmval outside Xacta, at your request. 
Sorry, but the "ATO w/POA&M" approval letter is created at the end of RMF step 5. So F&ISD must finish their 

assessment portion in Xacta before those fields even open in Xacta. Once completed, I can give you a quick turnaround 
and create the ATO w/POA&M letter, that can be shared outside the NRO. 

Understand that my "approval email" is recognized internal to the NRO as good enough to move forward, but 
carries Ino weirt outside the NRO. External to the NRO communication needs to be formal approval. 
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from:I"-----___ -------
Sent: Fridav. Julv 08. 2016 7: 17 AM 

Cc: 
To:1 

Sub~~eQ.ct~:DlRE~:}A~p~pr~o~ve~d~-~AVC~E~SDP~O~AMM~-=--lu~NlfC~~~S~S~IF~I~ED~f~TF~O~U~O~------------------~ 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFe~O 
====================================================== 

I I 
Thank you for the ATO email. I have been asked for a copy of our ATO byl Iwith t~Doffice at the 
Pentagon I I that want to reference for thel lin support of the II 
don't want to send the email without your approval and or knowledge. Is there a way to get a letter or do we have a 
timeframe for completion in Xacta? Sorry I could not send this sooner! 

I RegaTs, 

from:1 I 

Sent: Wednesday. July 06.2016 11:01 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: FW: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNC~SSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

FYI 

from:1 I 

Sent: Tuesdav Jlllv 05 201 n 1:07 PM 

Subject: FW: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNC~SSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

All, 
Based on the Program's agreed upon POA&M, I grant the ACES system (asset # 200233), a []year ATO 

w/POA&M. This approval grantedl I 

3 
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Working this approval in email (outside of Xacta) has been pre-coordinated with thel I and 
(who is on vacation). It is still a requirement for this approval to be completed in Xacta. 

"-------A-n-y-q-u-e~stions, please contact me atl I 

I I 

from:LI -~-~~---~-­
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 12:37 PM 

~~:I I 
Subject: FW: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hic::J 

The GPOC has approved the attached POAM, per message below. 

Thanks. 

CJ 

Subject: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hi"---I __ _ 

I approve the POAM. I worked with'---I ____ ~landLI ___ Ito create the inputs for the POAM. 

Best, 
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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/f¥060 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M'OYO 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M'OYO 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M'OUO 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mondav Julv 11 20161-38 PM 
I I 

Subject: RE: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

No, I used admin magic 

fro m : I~c---;------;;;---;---:-:---:::-=--:-::---:--:::c=-:=-=-----' 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 1:37 PM 
To:1 I 
Subject: RE: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

D 
Ok, but in doing so, does that dose fields the SCA still needs to fill in? c::::::::J 

From: ~I ~~~--o--~--=-cc--:-=-~--=-=----' 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:33 AM 
TO:[ [ 
Sul:)lect: RE: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

I updated and approved the ATO within Xacta as well. 
Thx again. 

D 
From:~ I 

Sent:ednesday, July 06,2016 11:51 AM 
Tal I 
Subject: FW: Approved - ACES POAM --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

As you expected, ACES got hot Tuesday AM. 
I worked wit~ land reviewed the SCA's SAR. The SAR didn't look bad. A number of issues the 

will be corrected when the 'oin the domain which I t sense. 
~~--~~--~~~--~==~ 

~=-=-::-:;;;--:-:c-----------------------------------------~ And then I agreed to grant a 
w/POA&M. 

Based on the need, I provided aeJear approval, via the email below. It is understood that the process still 
must be completed in Xacta, but the SCA still needs some time. I did check with=and she was on board. 

1 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 10:00 AM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: ACES Update ---:-I5!!:t!c!!!!'C~"!Hc~Tr'1'iif'TT'tI!'I'\i'11i~,,~ct-t..,.T'I'"IOr-tU"'\'!5~Ar-,""I'IA:i""UI"I!!5~, ""C"*A'MIQ"", G~B"e--t, I~QZ"t-

Classification: 

Classified By: ,---I ____ ~ 
Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20620131, RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

You'd have to ask theDabout the email addee ... 
I have not taken a close enough look to determine if it is a CDS ... my guess is it will not matter, it has the juice toget 
approved no matter what, 

D 
From:1 '-------~-----~ 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 7:58 AM 

~~~l I 
Subj~ct: RE: IMPORTANT: ACES Update -- SECRET/fTlfflREL"Fe U~l'\, l'\U~, CA:loq, G5r<, hilL 

ClaSSification: 05EC~ET'//"r!(//ttE:L Te tJ'~A, mel, CMi, SBR, U3L 

Classified By: I'-----__ ~~ 
Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20620131 1 RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

Is it aD Some words used to describe it made it sound like a fancy video switch, but the demo seemed to (b)(3) 
show otherwise. 

BTW, is there a new email group for The old one bounced on me, and I can find nothing in the listings (b)(3) 
that looks like a COMM thing. 

From:1 I 

Sent: Thursday. December 17. 2015 1:18 PM 

To:1 
Cc: 
SubJ:]jeectct::RR[EE-:: TIIMV1IP5(O)FRnT')AJ'lNITT:: AA.cCBES5DUDPddia~tee-=--:::::::fS;EE€C~R:EEftTI'f/TRI<i(-f11ffIR~E~L:-=!TFEOH::j,USSlP~.,~Pld:tU*S;'/-EG'A\N~Jrl G~8F1~.[,H~~~l~L=--

1 
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Classification: SECRE1//1K//REL 10 DSA, ADS, CAN, GBR, l'iIZL 

Classified By: I 
'--------~ 

Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20620131[ RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

from:1 
'--------------~ 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:59 PM 

Cc: 
To:1 
Sub~je~ct==-: '""RE....-::--vI .. MRCPO=R""'"t""'AcoN..,.T~: -.AC ..... E"""S"U--.-cp:-::id.-::-atOCe-------.U .. N"C"LA..;SSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Did you guys learn anything more about this? We keep hearing that it might be sprung on our site one day, so 
we're antsy. 

We'll certainly share anything we hear about it. 

from:] ] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2: 12 PM 

~~j 
Subhj'--e---Cct;-: ~FW"-;-: ~IM~PO=R="t=AC;;-N=T;-: --;-A=CE=S~Up-d-'a-;-te-----;-OU;C;-NC=LASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

c::Jwanted me to forward this. We are not sure what to think of it, as it says one thing in their XACTA epir'L, 
I (says ii'S a video switch and only connects to and the email below, which says it will connect to~ 

ane=] Hence, it may be of interest, until determined otherwise. 

XACTA record also claims they'll be running it all on] ]when ended support in 2011. 

2 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0588 



Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0588 

from: .'cc-I :--:-_-:----=-_------:-_~--=-=--=-=-~. 
Sent: Wednesdav. December 02.2015 11:24 AM 
To: I J 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Here is the email chain for ACES. There is a video link below. 

from:] ~ 
Sent: I uesaay, December 01, 2015 12:0 PM 

~~~I I 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Are you tracking this? 

from:1 
Sent: T'=-ue-s--.d,--ay-,--;;D;;:-e-c-em----.b-e-r =0 1:;-,--;;2=O=1-;;;;;5--;;9°-:=54~Ac;-;M;---' 

To:~1 ~~~~==~~==~~--~~~==~--------------------~ 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Gentlemen, 

See below, have you heard of this yet? If not, I can start setting something up to make sure you get up to speed. 

3 
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Have a great day! 

D 
from: I 

Sent~ M""...I.,., 

Subject: IMPORTANT: ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services (ACES) 

Creating a Common Operating Environment (COE) 

This is a bi-weekly status update on ACES for all relevant stakeholders. Hie:hlights/Chanl?es in Rpd. 

4 
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

====================~================================= 

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

Classification: SECRE':F//':FIE//REL ':FO USA, AUS, CMf, ODR, NZL 

====================================================== 

Classification: ~J!:C1t1!:'1:'//'1:'K/ /1t1!:L '1:'0 USA, AUS I CAtif I SDRf HZL 

5 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesdavo Mav 03 201611 :21 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: Weekly ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOtfO 
====================================================== 

D 
1 
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What is the new date for the 'switch on' / installation here atl las April has come and gone? 
~-~ 

Thanksl 

from: "---I _~ ___________ _ 

Sent: Monday, May 02 2016 1:40 PM 

Subject: IMPORTANT: Weekly ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//roOtfO 

4 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

I I 
Please reach out tol Ifolks to get info on the errors they are experiencing. I need to understand if it is a 
technical, process, or training issue, so we can work to resolution. 
Thanks, 

CJ 

From:~1 ~ __ ~ ____ ~~~~~~ ______ _ 
I Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 2:16 PM 

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: Weekly ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

I think this accurately captures the Xacta issues we've been having. There may be others, but this is the biggest issue. 

Todd, have I accurately captured this? Do we also need Dto provide their input since they've experienced the same 
thing? 

Best, 

1 
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from~,=~_~~_~~~=-o---=, 
selt: Fridav. Februarv 12 2016 1 . 55 PM 
To: 

cc:.~~~~~~~~ __ ~~~~~ __ ~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: Weekly ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

What exactl is the Xacta issue 

As the lead for Xacta, I am aware of no issues impacting anyone's ability to use the tool. And if there is an issue, be it 
either with the tool, or the overall RMF process, I am probably the person your team should be reaching out to for help. 

Let me know what I can do. 

from:1 
Sent: ~F~rid~a-v,=Fe~b-r-ua-~rv------Ol=2---C2=0~1~6-1;-;;1---C: 5=5;;-A~M;-;;-----

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

Creating a Common Operating Environment (COE) for MOD Collaboration Enterprise 

This is a weekly status update on ACES for all relevant stakeholders. Highlights/Changes in Red. 

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
Attachments: I LPOAMltemWorkSheet_Sep17.xlsx 

Classification: 'fOE' ~'!!:CIt!!:'f//gI/'fiC//MOfi'ORn 

Classified BY:I~ ________ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20671231 
====================================================== 

Please provide a status for the outstanding \ \liens (see attached) in the "comments" area or within the "AD" 
column for the current ongoingl Iliens. Also, it appears that the EITA team has given your program two separate 
audit Gum #s (\ , but I am not seeing these numbers reporting to the EITA NetWitness tool when searching 
for both this week and last week's activity. Lastly, I am seeingl I reporting in EVSS/Security Center, however the 
scans are showing as non-credentialed. Please provide a status. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. 

R/ 

From: I I 
Sent: Wednesda 2017 5:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub~j~ect~:~R~E~:~IA=TT~E~~~e~n~s~io~nrfu~r~A~s~s~et~----'--~-~U~N~C~LA~S~S~IF~I~E~D--------~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Tracking, will provide an updated status on this tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

1 
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from: I 
Sent: W'~e-'dn-e-s-'da--;;----:--::=-:;;:-::-C:-=-:::::-
To: 
Cc: 
SUb~~-ect~:~R=E~:~IA~TT~E~~~e-n-s~io-n~fu~r-A~s-s~et~~-_-_-~-'----~U~N~C~~~S=S=IF=I~E=D------~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

AgreeD 

D please process an ATO and IAn in the ATO Decision task step ... let me know if I need to reactivate it. 
Vr 

D 

from:LI ----:--~---------­
Sent: Wednesda Au ust 30 2017 2:30 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

. Su6=Je~~~~~E~~~e~ns~io~n~fu~r·A~ss=e~t--~----'U~NM.C~~ArS~SIITF~IEMD~--------~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

from:1 I 

Sent: Wednesdav. Alloust ~o )017 'J·n PM 

Subject: RE: IATT E~ension for Asset 1 1--- UNC~SSIFIED 
"-----

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

2 
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D 

ISent: Wednesday AllonS< 30 2017 n"" PM 

Subject: IATT Extension for Asset 1 1--- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Please let me know if this is acceptable and the process. 

Cheers! 

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
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I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

We are still starting the process. We need to go through our COPS managers and we will let you know after that. With 
the snow days, we got bumped until next week. To try and speed the process, we are meeting with our TRITON folks to 
see if we can start the site survey process without hampering the procedures that in place fori I 

Once we meet withl Iwill drop you a note updating our 
~--------------------------------------~ 

status. 

From:1 
Sent:~I~h=ur=s=da=y~/~F=e=br=u=a=ry~o~4~f~2~O~1~6~1~O~:3~3~A~M~----

1 
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Subject:: IMPORTANT: ACES Update --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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

~SarurnmLll~mru~&2ITlli~~ML __________________________ ~ 

Cc: 
Subject: : Xacta Project 

Services) Installation --- ~~~i'7"'P"Iiifflfti~'1"'m~ 

Classification: Sl!:C1tl!:I//TK//NOFORN 

Classified By: LI ______ ~ 
Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

Thanks for providing more background and details on ACES. 

(b)(3) 

A few things to consider and reach out to MOD for answers: 
,----------=-------------------------(b)(1) 

I'll be happy to attend an upcoming meeting to assist from a CDS perspective. Not sure who is pushing this 
producVrequirement but we need to push back on vendors and look at the real requirement. 

From~ I 

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:27 PM 

1 
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To: 
Cc: 
Suljl=e~ct~:......-c KE ::"I'"M ... P"'O .... R ... T ... A-.-N ... T~: "XCact=a'P"'ro~1'=e-=:ict==-I-=--=--=--=--~IjTlAA~C""E7'S'( A·d:::i:v-:::a=-=n-=ce=-:d::.r;C=-:ol"-la::r::b-=o~ra::-":t'-::io-=n·E::::n~te=-::r=p~ris=-::e=--s~e=-::rv::-:;-'ices) Insta lIation ---

SECREf/ffl(j/pmrORPd 

Classification: 8~CR~~II~KIINOFORN 

Classified By: I '---____ ~ 
Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

Adding to ,---I __ ~Iearlier email regarding additional'c=}crutiny" and your comments on,---I _~Ixacta project,---I __ 

(ACES). 

Possibly bring up attached documentation after staff meeting on Monday. 

Note, the SRT fo~,---__ ---"V Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services, was held on 10 June 2015 withl land 
I I '-------~ 

Additional data below and attached. 

(UHFOUO) ACES consists primarily of a server and video switcher that allows analysts the ability to change the 

presentation view by manipulating pixel space on the monitor. ACES eliminates the need for multiple monitors to view 

I mUltiPI~ screens of data. 
CES installation requires JWICS connectivity to conduct two types of collaboration 0 

within a collaboration celli land 2) site-to-site collaboration'----____________ ~ 

Good morningD 

We're submitting the CTP tomorrow for Phase 1 of ACES deployment intol I This is the 

Initial Operational Capability (IOC) -- visualization capability only of ACES ... visualizing all three networks and being able 

to share content across any of the I Ipixel real estate. Phase 2 is the FMC ACES which includes GWAN connectivity 

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

This is a bi-weekly status update on ACES for all relevant stakeholders. 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0588 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

I 
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Best, 

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: Xacta Project"-----_---" ACES (Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services) Installation --­
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

D 
I have someDrelated questions regarding this asset given what's been expressed as part of the CONOPS. Before this asset gets 
~ofur~ongandfueengineering~baked'LI ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

I I 

- CJ 

From:LI ~~~~~~~~~~----' 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:48 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
~~~~~~~=-~~=-~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sul:))ect: FW: IMPORTANT: Xacta Project"-----_~ ACES (Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services) Installation ---
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
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1 1,--------------, 
from:I~ ___ -----c-____ _ 

Sent: ThursdaYt October 15, 2015 3:37 PM 

To:1 I 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: ACES Update - New RMF AM Effort / Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services (ACES) / 
Project 1--- UNCLASSIFIED//i=OUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/i~ObO 
====================================================== 

Would love to hear your recommendations .. j 
I I ~-----

from:1 1 
Sent: ThursdaYt October 15, 2015 12:49 PM 

To:1 
Cc:L. ---------~~--~~~~-=-~-
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: ACES Update - New RMF AM Effort / Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services (ACES) / 
Project I 1--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/lFOt;'O 
====================================================== 

Fair enough, thank you! 

We can support either way. 
Look forward to hearing back from you orLI __ ~ 

from:1 I 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:59 AM 

To:1 
Cc: 
~~~~~==~=-~~~~~~-=~~~=-~~ 

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: ACES Update - New RMF AM Effort / Advanced Collaboration Enterprise Services (ACES) / 
Projectl 1m UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//P'0t10 
====================================================== 
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Thank you, 

from:LI --~------~--------------~ 
Sent: Thursday. December 17 2015 11:17 AM 

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: ACES Installation --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hi I f .. just following up ... Can we meet tomorrow (before 1500)? Or, worst case next Monday or Tuesday 
morning? 

I need to give the requisite ACES team members a heads up too (that will need to be at the meeting). 

Thank you. 

Best, 
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I I 
Subject: IMPORTANT: ACES Installation --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hi "---I __ _ 

Thank you. 

Best, 

from~ I 

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:06 AM 

To:~1 ~ __ ~~~==~ ____________ ~ 
Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

From :sl -----.-------c=-----;------::-:::--::~ 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 7:12 PM 

To:"---I ____________________________________________ ~ 
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Subject: RE: Revised schedule for ACES install in MOD/NROC --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ~ 
====================================================== 

"------_1--
I appreciate you flagging this for our attention. In addition tol Inote to you today, I wanted to let you know 
we are looking at this and will work to improve schedule on this high priority system. 

I will be tdy much of next week so eitherLI __________ 1 or myself will get back to you orLI ____ Ion 
schedule. 

VIR, 

From:LI --------------­
~~~It: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:28 AM 

Cc: 
Sub~je-c~t:~R~e~vi~se-d~s-c~h-ed~u~le~fu-r~A~C=E=S~in-s~ta~lI~i-n~M=O~D~/hN~R~O~C~----~U~N=C~L~A~SS~I~FI~E~D-----------~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
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If you need any further detail or have questions, please contact me or ,---I _______ 1 Thank you for your 
consideration. 

vir, 

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

Classification: S~C~~T;;TK;;MepeKN 

====================================================== 

Classif ication: ff~CK'E:'f'//'f'i{/ /lm!fOItM 
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